



RBAC Agenda

Wednesday, January 3, 2024
7-9pm, Rockville Virtual meeting
Join from the meeting link

<https://rockvillemd.webex.com/rockvillemd/j.php?MTID=m7c0858005a93e538db45c41e05b0dbbe>

Nancy Breen, Chair

Sophie Chan-Wood, Documenter

Key items: Updates from City Council and Staff; Master Plan Update; 2024 Ride and Budget Request Planning; Rockshire Development Update; RPAC update and pedestrian fatality on Veirs Mill Road at Atlantic Avenue; Biking Festival; 2024 Budget Items.

7:00-7:10: Welcome to the new Council Liaison, Introductions, notification that meeting will be recorded, approval of November minutes, modifications to the agenda

7:10-7:25: Council Update (David Myles, Council Liaison)

7:25-7:40: City Update Martin's Lane project; Mannakee St. project; Cycling Safety Video on North Washington Street (Bryan Barnett-Woods, Rockville Bicycle Coordinator)

7:40-7:50: Update on Youth and Family Biking Festival in Town Square on September 14, 2024 (Shannon)

7:50-8:05: Presentation of residential development project at Rockshire, which is next to the CHMT (what about: a fix-it station? Other? Additional Parking? Need shared lane markings on Hurley to be consistent with the Bikeway Master Plan. (Project Representative)

8:05-8:10: Is follow up needed after the WABA Bike Summit on 10.29/23 (Jake)

8:10-8:20: Timing of items to re-introduce 1) more bikeshare stations in Town Center and in neighborhoods (Olivia Bobrowsky), 2) study of trail lighting through parks and along CHMT

8:20-8:45: Planning for 2024 bike rides, listing in Rockville Catalog and RBAC Report to the Mayor and Council to be delivered in May (bike month) (Sophie & the Group)

8:45-8:55: RPAC Update including update on pedestrian fatality on Veirs Mill Road at Atlantic Avenue (Dave Stinchcomb, RBAC Liaison to RPAC)

RBAC activities at <http://www.rockvillemd.gov/index.aspx?nid=327>
RBAC rides video at <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tt3wbONq2BA>
Meetup site: www.meetup.com/bikerockville